PauL D. ConnNICK, JR.

DiSTRICT ATTORNEY
TweNTY-FourTH JubIcIAL DISTRICT
Parisd OF JEFFERSON

MARGARET E. Hay State OF LouisiaNA 200 DERBIGNY STREET
FIrRST ASSISTANT GRETNA, LA 70053
DISTRICT ATTORNEY August 1, 2022 PHonE: (504) 368-1020

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: David Brown v. Louisiana
No: 22-77
Dear Sir:

I am writing to request a 30 day extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the
petition for a writ of certiorari filed in the above-captioned capital case. This extension is
necessary due to my current workload on capital and non-capital cases. My brief in opposition is
currently due on August 26, 2022. This request for a 30 day extension of time would make my
brief due by Monday, September 26, 2022. I have not asked for any previous extensions of time,
and opposing counsel has no opposition to this extension.

Thanking you for your usual courtesies, I remain

A ery truly yours,

I z \,/u/f//t éé(/L’/

J’uhet L. Clark
Assistant District Attorney

C: Jeffrey L. Fisher; William M. Sothern; Letty S. Di Giulio.



